## **EIGGA** goes to Royal St George's

THE English And International Golf Greenkeepers' Association will have its own hospitality marquee at the Open Championship next month, continuing the R & A's courtesy SIGGA initiated so successfully at St Andrews last year. EIGGA's marquee, in the tented village at Royal St George's, will be opposite the R & A members' pavilion and will be open from Monday July 15 to Sunday July 21. The marquee itself, sponsored by Greenkeeper, will be open to all greenkeepers and those connected with the golf course maintenance industry. It will offer a bar, light refreshments and closed-circuit television. The main feature will be a display of EIGGA activities, covering educational opportunities, the annual conference and other aspects of association membership. Two members of the EIGGA board of management will be in attendance to answer visitors' questions and act as hosts to guests.



• The Open tented village at Sandwich during the 1981 championship.

## This issue

## **JUNE 1985**

Front cover: The SISIS Hydromain System is a complete system with about 30 attachments for the maintenance of turf and hard porous surfaces. Two tractor units are available: The Hydromain Fourteen has a 14hp engine and a unique patented weight transfer system to apply pressure to the implements when necessary, increasing their effect without the addition of weights. Extra wide tyres reduce marking on fine turf. One man can change the various attachments in minutes, without tools. The Hydromain Seventeen has a 17hp petrol engine or can be supplied with a diesel engine. The Seventeen retains all the features of the Fourteen, but also offers a safety cab, conventional steering wheel with powered steering and full braking system. Lights enable it to be taxed for use on public roads. Among the attachments are an aerator with interchangeable tines, deep slitter, rakes, brushes, rollers, sprayer, mole plough, turf cutter, scarifier, grass cutter, top dresser, tipping trailer, drag mat, sweeper and seeder, making the Hydromain System the most versatile on the market.



MY PATIENCE IS EXHAUSTED  Jim Arthur says the 'silly season' is upon us!	7
THE RECLAMATION OF	10

## THE RECLAMATION OF **INDIGENOUS TURF**

Eddie Park discusses the watering of golf courses

SIGGA NEWS & VIEWS	14
EIGGA NEWS & VIEWS	17
EIGGA'S WARWICK WEEKEND REVISITED	18
TRAINEE RECRUITMENT By Raymond Hunt, assistant greenkeeper at Heswall GC, Merseyside	20
NOTEBOOK	21
SITUATIONS VACANT	30
BUYERS' GUIDE	31
	1 5 1 7

Publisher: A. Quick & Co Ltd Managing Director: Michael Coffey

Editor: Robin Stewart

Contributors: Jim Arthur, John Campbell, David Jones, Jack McMillan, Eddie Park, Donald Steel, Peter Wisbey and Walter Woods

All advertising matter, editorial copy and correspondence should be sent to: Greenkeeper, 121-123 High Street, Dovercourt, Harwich, Essex CO12 3AP. Ø 0255 507526

Subscription rates:

UK-£14 Continent and USA-£25 Eire-IR £19

Greenkeeper is published ten times a year. Printed in England by J.B. Offset, Marks Tey, Colchester, Essex. Copyright: A. Quick & Co Ltd 1985

Opinions expressed within are not necessarily those of the publisher or the editor.